

DARESBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs G Humphreys | Village Hall,
Chester Road, Daresbury, Cheshire, WA4 4AJ

DaresburyVillage@live.co.uk | www.daresburyvillage.co.uk

- PARISH COUNCIL MEETING- MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT 7:30PM ON WEDNESDAY, 19th September 2018 AT THE VILLAGE HALL

Councillors: * Cllr S Evans (Chairman)
* Cllr J Bolderson
* Cllr J Butler
* Cllr M Hogan
* Cllr F Hough
Cllr A Irving
* Cllr J Warburton

* denotes attendance

Also Present Mrs G Humphreys (Clerk to the Council)
A Melbourne

1) **Apologies**
Cllr A Irving.

2) **Members' Declarations of Interest**

Members were reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest or prejudicial interest that they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached.

3) **Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 18th July 2018**

Cllr S Evans proposed that the minutes of the Council meeting held on 18th July 2018 approved. Seconded by Cllr M Hogan.

Resolved: to approve the minutes as a true record.

4) **Policing report**
None present. PCSO Hamilton-Kent now left Daresbury and PCSO Scott Walker will be resident.

5) **Matters Arising**
A resident asked about the X30 bus not currently coming through the village. Cllr F Hough had been dealing over Summer period and liaising with Dave Johnstone, a full

discussion was held on this matter, Cllr Bolderson advised she would enquire as to routes and procedures to change them.

DRG advised Cllr J Bradshaw had replied to their 15 point letter regarding the Local Plan and loss of Greenbelt however some points were not answered, it was still ongoing and it was believed a new consultation and reviews by Government would follow.

6) **Village Hall**

Request made for ceiling fans.

Resolved: Cllr Evans to advise no funds available for said item.

7) **Owens Walk-**

Re visit regarding trees and soil in October, to rake/flatten.

8) **Village Well –**

on hold this was an item that was left on the agenda for discussion if any financial changes occurred for it to be looked at.

9) **Planning Applications**

No comments.

10) **Correspondence**

Electoral role update

Ward changes-

Resolved: Clerk to as Ward councillor for update.

Daresbury Heritage to use hall after Remembrance Service free of charge.

11) **Schedule of Accounts**

Payments to be made to:

CHALC £76.32

Lloyds Groundcare £691.20

A Jones £40.00

G Humphreys £200.00

BT £42.99

Reconciled bank balance as at 30th September 2018 £5418.96 unrepresented £847.52

Proposed Cllr S Evans and seconded Cllr M Hogan cheques signed £1007.02

Resolved: to pay accounts of £1050.51

11) **Other Business**

Creamfields- issue of people walking through Village Farm – to be fed to de-brief meeting when arranged.

Clerk to urge Area Forum request.

Clerk to order Remembrance wreath.

..
12) **Date of Next Meeting**

Wednesday 17th October 2018 at 7.30pm.

The meeting closed at 8:50pm